136/4621.
April 2, 1925.

Dear Sirge

1 have your letter of the 31i8t ultimo in
which you enclosed an application from Messrs. C. Relg
and ¥.J. Alrey to out 4200 ties from the timber left
gtand ing on Paukeanum Indian Reserve Mo. 3, of the
gliammon Band, for wiich they offer to pay five cents

per tie.

In reply I beg to say tiat & permit might be
issued to these people to cut the ties providing they are
willing to pay esix cents per tie. Thie will provide
for one cent stumpage OVer our royalty rate of five cents.
In cases where Indians are employed in sueh operations,
the Department is gatisfied to only receive the royalty,
but in this particular case 1t is quite evident that
Mesers. Reid and Alrey propose cutting the ties themselves,
and therefore the Departmen. should receive six cents per
tie for the Indians.

1 ocbeerve from the menthly returne supnlied
me by the Forestry Branch thet the Provincial Govermment
receives anywhere from six cente to eight cente per tie,
sccording to the distriet in which they are out.

vYour obedient servant,
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V.E.Ditehburn,
VED/HM . indian Commiseioner for B.C.

C.C. Perry, EsQ.,
Indian Agent,
VF\HC(.'UW.R, Boco




